

ORDINANCE NO. 5041

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MESQUITE, TEXAS, AMENDING CHAPTER 9 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF MESQUITE, TEXAS, BY PROVIDING CERTAIN DELETIONS AND ADDITIONS UNDER SECTIONS 9-147(1)(a-e) THEREBY PROVIDING REVISED RANGE OF TIME CHANGES FOR SCHOOL ZONES, A NEW SCHOOL ZONE FOR HORN HIGH SCHOOL BY ADDING WOOLLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL, A NEW SCHOOL FLASHER FOR HORN HIGH SCHOOL / WOOLLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL / ACHZIGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, AND DELETING THE SCHOOL ZONE FOR MESQUITE ACADEMY; PROVIDING A REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED \$500.00 FOR EACH OFFENSE; AND DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE THEREOF.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MESQUITE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That Chapter 9 of the Code of the City of Mesquite, Texas, as amended, is hereby amended by providing certain deletions and additions under Sections 9-147(1)(a-e) to read as shown in Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof, in all other aspects said Code, Chapter, and Sections to remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 2. All ordinances, or portions thereof, of the City of Mesquite in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance, to the extent of such conflict are hereby repealed; otherwise, they shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 3. Should any word, sentence, clause, paragraph, or provision of this ordinance be held to be invalid or unconstitutional, the remaining provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. Any violation of the provisions or terms of this Ordinance by any “person,” as defined in Mesquite City Code, Chapter 1, [Section 1-2](#), shall be deemed a Class C Misdemeanor criminal offense, and upon conviction thereof, shall be subject to a penalty of fine, or any other general penalties, as provided in Mesquite Zoning Ordinance, Part 5, 5-100, [Section 5-103](#) (General Penalties), or successor and as amended.

SECTION 5. This Ordinance shall be published in the City’s official newspaper in accordance with Mesquite City Charter, Article IV, [Section 24](#).

SECTION 6. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after five days after publication.

Traffic Engineering / Secs. 9-147(1)(a-e) / August 7, 2023

Page 2 of 2

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Mesquite, Texas,
on the 7th day of August 2023.

DocuSigned by:

Daniel Aleman Jr.

D999585317D142B...

Daniel Alemán, Jr.
Mayor

ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

DocuSigned by:

Sonja Land

C2518095973F46A...

Sonja Land
City Secretary

DocuSigned by:

David Paschall

666E18891208434...

David L. Paschall
City Attorney

EXHIBIT A to ORDINANCE NO. 5041
Revisions to Section 9-147(1)(a-e)
Page 1 of 2

[Editor's Note: Make the following revisions with additions identified in green font and underlined and deletions identified in ~~red font with strikethrough~~.]

Sec. 9-147. Same - School zones.

- (a) School zone times for the following elementary/middle school locations are from 7:20 ~~7:10~~ a.m. to 8:30 ~~8:00~~ a.m. and from 3:15 ~~2:50~~ p.m. to 4:00 ~~3:35~~ p.m.

<u>Cross</u>	<u>Shannon Road from Chantilly Road to Park Vista Drive</u>
--------------	---

- (b) School zone times for the following middle school locations are from ~~7:40~~ 7:50 a.m. to 8:30 a.m. and from 3:35 ~~3:30~~ p.m. to 4:00 ~~4:10~~ p.m.

- (c) School zone times for the following elementary/middle school locations are from 7:20 ~~7:10~~ a.m. to 8:30 a.m. and from 3:15 ~~2:50~~ p.m. to 4:00 ~~4:10~~ p.m.

- (d) School zone times for the following high school locations are from 8:00 ~~8:15~~ a.m. to 8:50 a.m. and from 3:55 ~~3:45~~ p.m. to 4:30 p.m.

- (e) School zone times for the following locations vary, and are in effect at all times when the flashing yellow beacon mounted above the school zone speed limit sign for one of the following locations is operating.

<u>Horn HS/Woolley MS</u>	East Cartwright Road from 400 feet northwest of Waterloo Lane to 300 feet southeast of Edwards Church Road
---------------------------	--

EXHIBIT A to ORDINANCE NO. 5041
Revisions to Section 9-147(1)(a-e)
Page 2 of 2

<u>Horn HS/Woolley MS/Achziger ES</u>	<u>Lawson Road from 360 feet southwest of East Cartwright Road to 360 feet northeast of East Cartwright Road</u>
---------------------------------------	--

Mesquite Academy	Pioneer Road from 100 feet south of Davis Street to 100 feet north of Cypress Drive
-----------------------------	--